
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
SEVENTH REGION 

NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 

October 20, 1936. 

Mr. Harold Weisberg; 
247c SenSebe—Office Building, 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Harold: 

Your letter of recent date stating that I was mentioned in a R. A. & I. spy report has been received. In accordance with your suggestion, I examined the galley proofs. The Patterson therein named does not happen to be this one. The middle initial in the report is "A" instead of "L"; hence I am deprived of the "superior luxury". 

Sincerely yours, 

GLP:AMC 	 G. L. Patterson, Regional Attorney 



October 22, 1938 

Nr. 0. L. Patterson 
National Labor Relations Board 
2102 National Bank Building 
Detroit, Michigan 

Dear Pat: 

I am not sorry that you are deprived of the 
"superior luxury" of mention in the R. A. I. Spy 
report I referred to, the fact of the matter is, 
I am glad. 

Seriously though, Pat, bore is one thing that 
bothers 	;,1though I haven't read your Uoodyear 
brief, I have heard many favorable comments thereon. 
Since returning from Akron I have thought, more and 
more, that Jim Flower and his predecessor should be 
on the stand -- Flower for what he has done and is 
doing and the gentleman who proceeded him for what 
he knows. I believe this honorable gentleman is 
cooling his heels (and other choice portions of his 
anatomy) in a Federal penitentiary. 

Do you think that !as would, or could be induced 
to, talk? If OD, do you think this would do ua any 
good? 

The Flower subpoena, you know, arrived too late 
to be served, so I returned it. 

In any event, I hope you will be here when the 
case comes up. 

Yours truly, 

Harold Weinberg 


